

Profile

<TEKI. SANDHYASRI>



<Photo>

Designation :

Assistant Professor

Department:

Zoology

Date of Birth:

01-07-73

E-Mail ID:

tekisandhyasri216@gmail.com

Mobile:

9912370250

Education:

Details	Year	Institution	Percentage/Grade
UG	1995	Andhra University	79
PG	1997	Andhra University	67
M.Phil.			
Ph.D.			

Experience:

Period	Designation	Institution / Organization
2003-2008	Lecturer	Rishi UBR degree college for Women, Hyderabad
2008-2011	Lecturer	SIMS Group of Institutions, Guntur
2011-2012	EAMCET Coordinator	Andhra Loyola College, Vijayawada
2012-2013	Lecturer	Andhra Loyola College, Vijayawada
2014- till date	Lecturer	Andhra Loyola College, Vijayawada

Courses Taught:

Year	Title(s) of the Courses
2017-2018	Animal Diversity- Biology of Non Chordates; Cell biology and Genetics, Animal
2018-2019	Biotechnology Cytology, Genetics and Evolution; Physiology, Embryology and Ecology; Animal

2019-2020	Biotechnology; Animal Diversity- Biology of Chordates Cell Biology, Genetics and Evolution; Animal Biotechnology; Animal Diversity- Biology of Chordates; Embryology, Physiology and Ecology.
2020-2021	Animal Biotechnology; Embryology, Physiology and Ecology
2021-2022	Animal Biotechnology; Animal Biotechnology and Immunology
2022-2023	Animal Diversity-Biology of Non Chordates; Cell Biology, Genetics and Evolution; Animal Diversity- Biology of Chordates; Animal Physiology, Cellular metabolism and Embryology; Animal Biotechnology and Immunology.

Research Profile:

Research Area:

Research Publications: < Provide Link>

Patents, if any : <Link>

Google Scholar <Link>

SCOPUS ID:

ORCID ID:

Research Guideship <Provide Details>

Year	Number of Scholars	University	Pursuing / Completed
2017-2018			
2018-2019			
2019-2020			
2020-2021			
2021-2022			
2022-2023			

Professional Development Activities – Participations

<Details of FDP / PDP / Seminars /Conferences etc.>

Year	Programme	Number
2017-2018	1. UGC Sponsored Faculty Development Programme 2. DBT Star College Scheme Sponsored Work shop	1
2018-2019	Bioconclave	1
2019-2020	International Conference	1
	PDP Workshop on MOODLE Learning Management System organized by Virtual Learning academy	1
2020-2021	1. IQAC webinar.	2

	2. National seminar	1
	3. FDP	3
	4. National workshop MOODLE LMS	
	5. National webinar.	1
	6. International Webinar	3
2021-2022	1. National seminar	1
2022-2023		

Awards / Achievements

Year	Nature of the Award Regional / National / International	Awarded by
2017-2018		
2018-2019		
2019-2020		
2020-2021		
2021-2022		
2022-2023		